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. Jarch 26, 1943

Pifst Lt. Loonard Tornhein - :
Hozdquarters 15th Ordnance ::ai:u toenance Bn.
Camp Gordon, Goorgia

Jear Lte Tomhei.'ns

In roapmo to your lcttor of Irrch 15, I havo to teld
you that it is not tho policy o2 the ZZil::burJ Jergonncl dranch
to corramicato directly with nersomnel outcide of the Si-mal
Corps on.matiors purtaining to ronssismmeat. Hovever, it is
poscible for you to initiate a request for transfor to this
station by writing o lotier Yo your cormndirg oflicer Indicat-
ing your .desire. "At the presont time we are ovor strongth as -
. re;ards oflicers and I doubt vory mmuch whether a roguvst for

transfer, to this station ould be favornbly received by the-

- Cormander. Houover, it mizht bo that your spociel gualificetions

would be useful some tinme in the mear future and the situation

night be alffactod by what wo kmos of your backzrowmd. 'iith a
_ viow to loarning somothing of your background, I an onc¢losing

horowith gquite informally a questiomnnire that we wse for

olvilian persomnel, but it contains the type of information

which would be-uséful should your otce come upe I suglest

thet you complete tho questiommnire and sémd it persomellj

to mo, AfYer I have looked it over I may be in a wettor

position . to advise you, . :

Vory truly yours,

VWillien F, Friodnan
Director of Sormunications
’ Reanecarch

Ay
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Headgquarters 15th Ordnance

Maintenance Battalion
Camp Gordon, Georgia
March 19, 19L3

Mr. Friedman
Director, Commnications Research
Arlington Hall Station

Arlington, Virginia
Dear Mr. Friedman:

About five weeks ago I wrote to you, inquiring
about openings in cryptanalysis. In my present capacity and
ever since receiving my commission I have made negligible use
of my training. I received a Ph.D. in mathematics, with em~
phasis on algebra, in 1938 from the University of Chicago.

I am able to read technical German and French.

Professor Albert of the university recommended
that I apply for a transfer to cryptanalysis. Any information
you may send regarding openings available and methods of trans-
fer will be appreciated.

Yours sincerely,

/_/ -

' Leonard Tornheim, lst Lt.
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_ January 30, 1943

Professor Adrian Albert
Department of Lathematics
The University of Chicago
Chicago, Illinois

Dear Professor Albert:

I find that wo did not send & questionnaire to Lieutenant
Tornheim. ' Our porsonnel section did not notify me to that effect.
The roason is that under present regulations we are not pore
mitted to establish direct contact with anybody in thc military
service for the purpose of offecting a transfer. However, I
se¢ no roeascn why Lt. Tornhelm should not, if he so desiros,
initiate a request for transfer. Thero aro norral channcls for
this sort of thing and all he has to do is to apply for trans-
for for duty at Arlington Hall Station,

I note what you say concerning your lncreased duties and
the necessity for disoontinuing your cryﬂtamlytic studics.
Sometime later you may i‘md yoarself in a position to complete
Cryptanalysis IV,

ith bost regards, I an

'Sincerely yours,

wWillian F, Jriodmen
Director, Bormunications
l:csearch
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The Wniversity of Chicago .

Pepartment of Matbematics
Jeauary 21, 1543
»
Mr. . F. Fréedunan, - B
Head Cryptanalyst, ¥
ar Departuent, §s
Office of the Chief S8Signal Officer, &(

Dear IPriedman: fﬁ é?},

In your letter cf Kovewver 25, 1542 you stated
that you were havin: & questicnnsire sent to Fornhnein.
have just receiveG a letter from hii: stating that he has
still not received the cuesticnnaire. I hope that you will
still consicdeér the »ossibility of having hnim join your group.
ilis present adéress is:

Lieut. Leonard Fornneim,

Feadquarters ahd Headgquarters Detaclunent,
15tn Ordnance liaintenance IDattaliocn,

Camp Gordo:., Georcla.

¥y teachi:z loacd here nas oceen increased and it
seems to rme that I nad better coaiine =y efforts tc weorxk
in nathematics. I have therefore dalscoantinned ny study of
Cryptanalysis IV. Ey the way, we nave veen informed of the
appointment of C.A. Rupp as & Captain with your group. I
hope he makes a good cryntanalyst. He was never & mathematlcian.

Very cordially yours,
flabietsns (ZLYes ol

AGrisn Alvert
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SUBJECT ..Jeonard Torphein, Jsk Lt Ordinance. Department
LTI e g™ 2 L I R T S : wntieleeveei v ¥,
Ia', lg:; i To- Hemorandum Namebra!?ﬁﬁ on
.......... :..-......-... - [ [TTr— [ Te—— S —— - mg....mte
1 Mll. Pers. 1.

Attention is called to the zttzched

-Eﬁ‘hru letter dated February 13, 1943. /
s o 2.

Lt. Tornheim has unofficia]_'l.y communi~
cated with this office express:.ng an interest ar
' possible qualifications for assignment to crypt

graphic work, Inasmuch as additional 1nformat:|.or£

f e is needed before this service can decide on a ;
N recommendation for assignment, it.is requested |
_ a that a quest.lormalre be obtained from the sub,]ec’d
o W 7. prury,
ot AR B Attacheds: Capt,, SPSIS-1
2*'_{‘ Qs Ltr fr Lt. Leonard Tomhem Feb. 27, 1943
F o~ pa 2/13/1s3 C ,.'D 8129
S T . L ¢d142
2 X Big.Sewity l. Attached is a synopsis of qualificatiods
Division of 1st Lt. Leonard Tornheim extracted i‘rom the i
records in the AGO.
b L i
<N 2. .15 hot the polloy of Military Per- |
o - o asonnel Branch to communicate directly with per- -i
o o =‘='-; isonnel outside of the Signal Corps on matters ‘
g-: ® i, pertaining toreassignmént.. It is” therefore:
"-g?r ~m ;;‘.":‘5._-»‘ suggested that:if the services of Lt. Tornheim ¢
"3?_ O "_% jare desired.in’ the Signal Corps that-he be in= - :
2 , 1atructed to’ apply for the change thru channels
RECEIVED =
s%%S frnea- Hodse .
K/c Lt .Col,,
MAR 1 4 '943 dded Ext, of off.qua.l.. Sig,. C.,SPSMP;
% P
e . . Mar,13 19h3o
ﬁ $ R!#I? 3414
(A ] i i o Sm 73 %
| -
/
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Headquarters, 15th Ord. Maint. Bn.
Camp Gordon, Georgia
February 13, 1943

Mr. Friedman
Director, Communications Research
Arlington Hall Station

Arlington, Virginia

Dear Mr. Friedman:

I have been informed by Professor A. A. Albert of
the University of Chicago that persommel are needed in crypt~
analysis. I have a Ph.D. in mathematics, with emphasis on algehra,
from the University of Chicago, obtained in 1938. I am indeed
anxious to find a position where my training and knowledge can
be applied, for tha;t. is certainly not the case in my present duty.

. Will you please send me details about the qualifica-
tions desired, the type of training and the openings available,
the procedures whereby transfer may be effected, and any other
information you think will be helpful to me.

Yours sincerely,

/W
Tornheim
1st Lt., Ord. Dept.
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SYNOPSIS OF OFFICER'S QUALIFICATIONS

NAME: Tornheim, Leonard, lst Lieut., AUS, 0-1548325
Born: August 20, 1915. Father born in Palestine &
fother born in Poland, Both naturalized,

EDUCATION: Two years at Crane Junior College, majoring in Chemistry.
One year at Lewis Institute; one year at Chicago.
University. Received SB degree in 1935 and SM degree
in 1936. Received PhD from University of Chicago

CIVILIAN EXPERIENCE: 1938-40 Teacher of college mathematics for the Board of
Education, City of Chicago.
1940-.4]1 Instructor for the Antioch College, teaching
mathematics and statistics.
1941 (2 months) Teacher (Defense Training Center) West
Pittaton, mathematiocs and supervising studies
in elementary engineering.

LANGUAGES: Speaks French and German fluently.

MILITARY EXPERIENCE: Lt. Bornheim was called to active duty June 27, 1942
as 2nd Lieutenant in Ordnance.

AGO/3g 3/11/a3




